From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD

To: "Chase Settle"; "Zane_Kurtz@eogresources.com"; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Billings, Bradford, EMNRD
Cc: Bob Asher; Amber Griffin; Veronica Alvarado

Subject: RE: Compromise SWD #1 C-141

Date: Thursday, May 18, 2017 12:41:00 PM

Attachments: imaqge001.png

1. 4208 - COAs and sianed C-141 Initial.pdf
2RP-2797 Initial C-141.pdf
2RP-2797 - Memo from SESI| 6-18-15.pdf

RE: EOG Y * Compromise SWD #1 * 30-015-25665 * 2RP-4208 and follow up request on 2RP-2797
Chase,

| have included a scanned copy of the signed Initial C-141 Remediation Permit along with an
attached Conditions of Approval. The OCD tracking number for this event is 2RP-4208.

PLEASE NOTE: OCD has reviewed this APl location and noted that there have been 7 documented
spills that have involved either the battery site or the SWD well. OCD would like to, at this point,
pose the question, to EOG Y Resources, of is there any intention to replace infrastructure for
Compromise SWD # 1 and the tank batteries?

Also during my investigation of this file, | came across 2RP-2797 which had a DOR of 1/16/15 with
2500bbls of produced water from a hole in a surface supply line. After vigorous efforts by OCD
members it was finally agreed upon that monitoring wells would be installed and it was claimed that
a permit was applied for from OSE for said wells. The last document we have is a memo from Safety
& Environmental Solutions proposing procedures for monitoring well installation. | have attached
that document and the original C-141 above. Please expedite your efforts to provide an update on
this matter as soon as possible.

Thank you,

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist
OCD — Artesia District Il

811S. 15t Street

Artesia, NM 88210

Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963

Fax: 575-748-9720

From: Chase Settle [mailto:Chase_Settle@eogresources.com]


mailto:Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us
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NM OIL CONSERVATION
ARTESIA DISTRICT

District 1 :

(625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 State of New Mexico MAY 15 2017 Form C-141

%slgsxggpn . M 88210 Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Revised August 8, 2011
. First St., Artesia,

District 111 i 3 L Subgg ropriate District Office in

1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 Oil Conservation Division R BT b 155 50 NMAC

District IV 1220 South St. Francis Dr.

. St is Dr. A
1220 8. St. Francis r., Santa Fe, NM 87505 Santa Fe, NM 87505

Release Notification and Corrective Action

14A1713733931 OPERATOR I<I Initial Report [ Final Report

Name of Company _ Contact
EOG Y Resources, Inc. 15675 Chase Settle New forms can be found in the |
Address ) Telephone No. New Mexico State Website i :
104 S. 4™ Street 575-748-1471 http://www emnrdesicoastlcteenm forms: 4
Facility Name Facility Type OQD.[form. ht .I M. us,
Compromise SWD #1 SWD Baitery 1tm i
Surface Owner Mineral Owner - 7 API VNo.- —
Fee Federal 30-015-25665
LOCATION OF RELEASE

Unit Letter | Section | Township | Range | Feet fromthe | North/South Line | Feet from the | East/West Line | County

H 30 188 27E 1980 North 800 East Eddy

Latitude_32.72051 Y.ongitude_104.31146

NATURE OF RELEASE

Type of Release Volume of Release Volume Recovered
Produced Water and Crude Oil 129.5 B/PW & 0.5 B/O 129.5 B/PW & 0.5 B/O
Source of Release Date and Hour of Occurrence Date and Hour of Discovery
Pump motor failed, causing a line separation from pressure 05/01/2017; 6:35 p.m. 05/01/2017; 6:35 p.m.
Was Immediate Notice Given? If YES, To Whom?

Yes [J No [T] NotRequired | Mike Bratcher, Crystal Weaver — NMOCD District 11
By Whom? Date and Hour
Bob Asher 05/02/2017; 9:18 a.m.
Was a Watercourse Reached? If YES, Volume Impacting the Watercourse.

[J Yes & No

1f a Watercourse was Impacted, Describe Fully.*

Describe Cause of Problem and Remedial Action Taken.*

The motor on the injection pump failed, causing pressure to build up causing the rubber connection line to separate from the steel transfer line. Vacuum
truck(s) was called to retrieve standing fluid and roustabout crew was called to repair damaged line.

Describe Area Affected and Cleanup Action Taken.*

The area affected was 62’ X 28’ within a lined and concrete bottomed containment, with an additional area of 70° X 6Q° effected from overflow out of the
lined southeast corner. Vertical and horizontal delineation samples HAVE ALREADY (5/8/2017) been taken and analysis ran for TPH & BTEX (chlorides
for documentation). If initial analytical results for TPH & BTEX are under RRAL’s (site ranking is 20) a Final Report, C-141 will be submitted to
NMOCD requesting closure. If the analytical results are above the RRAL’s a work plan will be submitted to NMOCD. Depth to Ground Water: < 50’
(approximately 18, Section 30, T18S-R27E per NMOSE), Wellhead Protection Area: No, Distance to Surface Water Body: >1000°, SITE
RANKING IS 20.

[ hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to NMOCD rules and
regulations all operators are required to report and/or file certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases which may endanger
public health or the environment, The acceptance of a C-141 report by the NMOCD marked as "Final Report” does not relieve the operator of liability
should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health
or the environment. In addition, NMOCD acceptance of a C-141 report does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other
federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

ey

5 OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Approved by E §3§Hﬁﬁ1§lspm/é:fm
Printed Name: Chase Settle pproved by Bnv e
Title; Safety & Environmental Rep Il Approval Date: 5/ @[ l ’I Expiration Date: N /A
7

E-mail Address: Chase_Settle@eogresources.com Conditions of Approval: Attached N

Date: May 15,2017 Phone: 575-748-4171 e 5@& pﬁ‘"‘ﬂ%@d

* Attach Additional Sheets If Necessary i Q_g?_ 4_ 7) g






Operator/Responsible Party,

The OCD has received the form C-141 you provided on 5/15/2017 regarding an unauthorized release. The
information contained on that form has been entered into our incident database and remediation case number
M has been assigned. Please refer to this case number in all future correspondence.

It is the Division’s obligation under both the Oil & Gas Act and Water Quality Act to provide for the protection of public
health and the environment. Our regulations (19.15.29.11 NMAC) state the following,

The responsible person shall complete division-approved corrective action for releases that endanger public
health or the environment. The responsible person shall address releases in accordance with a remediation
plan submitted to and approved by the division or with an abatement plan submitted in accordance with
19.15.30 NMAC. [emphasis added]

Release characterization is the first phase of corrective action unless the release is ongoing or is of limited volume and all
impacts can be immediately addressed. Proper and cost-effective remediation typically cannot occur without adequate
characterization of the impacts of any release. Furthermore, the Division has the ability to impose reasonable conditions
upon the efforts it oversees. As such, the Division is requiring a workplan for the characterization of impacts associated
with this release be submitted to the OCD District _2_ officein ARTESIA op or before 6/15/17 . If and when the
release characterization workplan is approved, there will be an associated deadline for submittal of the resultant
investigation report. Modest extensions of time to these deadlines may be granted, but only with acceptable
justification.

The goals of a characterization effort are: 1) determination of the lateral and vertical extents along with the magnitude
of soil contamination. 2} determine if groundwater or surface waters have been impacted. 3} If groundwater or surface
waters have been impacted, what are the extents and magnitude of that impact. 4) The characterization of any other
adverse impacts that may have occurred (examples: impacts on vegetation, impacts on wildlife, air quality, loss of use of
property, etc.). To meet these goals as quickly as possible, the following items must, at a minimum, be addressed in the
release characterization workplan and subsequent reporting:

® Horizontal delineation of soil impacts in each of the four cardinal compass directions. Adsorbed soil contamination must
be characterized for the following constituents using the associated laboratory methods: benzene, toluene, ethylbenzene,
and total xylenes by either Method 8260 or 8021, total petroleum hydrocarbons by Method 8015 extended range
{GRO+DRO+MRO; Cs thru Cs6), and for chloride by Method 300. This is not an exclusive list of potential contaminants.
Analyzed parameters should be modified based on the nature of the released substance(s). Soil sampling must be both
within the impacted area and beyond.

e Vertical delineation of soil impacts. Adsorbed soil contamination must be characterized for the following constituents
using the associated laboratory methods: benzene, toluene, ethylbenzene, and total xylenes by either Method 8260 or
8021, total petroleum hydrocarbons by Method 8015 extended range (GRO+DRO+MRO; Cg thru Cse), and for chloride by
Method 300. As above, this is not an exclusive list of potential contaminants and can be modified. Vertical
characterization samples should be taken at depth intervals no greater than five feet apart. Lithologic description of
encountered soils must also be provided. At least ten vertical feet of soils with contaminant concentrations at or below
these values must be demonstrated as existing above the water table.

e Nominal detection limits for field and laboratory analyses must be provided.

e Composite sampling is not generally allowed.

e Field screening and assessment techniques are acceptable (headspace, titration, EC [include algorithm for validation
purposes], EM, etc.), but the sampling and assay procedures must be clearly defined. Copies of field notes are highly

desirable. A statistically significant set of split samples must be submitted for confirmatory laboratory analysis, including
the laterally farthest and vertically deepest sets of soil samples. Make sure there are at least two soil samples submitted





for laboratory analysis from each borehole or test pit (highest observed contamination and deepest depth investigated).
Copies of the actual laboratory results must be provided including chain of custody documentation.

eProbable depth to shallowest protectable groundwater and lateral distance to nearest surface water. If there is an
estimate of groundwater depth, the information used to arrive at that estimate must be provided. If there is a reasonable
assumption that the depth to protectable water is 50 feet or less, the responsible party should anticipate the need for at
least one groundwater monitoring well to be installed in the area of likely maximum contamination.

¢ If groundwater contamination is encountered, an additional investigation workplan may be required to determine the
extents of that contamination. Groundwater and/or surface water samples, if any, must be analyzed by a competent
laboratary for volatile organic hydrocarbons (typically Method 8260 full list), total dissolved solids, pH, major anions and
cations including chloride and sulfate, dissolved iron, and dissolved manganese. The investigation workplan must provide
the groundwater sampling method(s) and sample handling protocols. To the fullest extent possible, aqueous analyses
must be undertaken using nominal method detection limits. As with the soil analyses, copies of the actual laboratory
results must be provided including chain of custody documentation.

e Accurately scaled and well-drafted site maps must be provided providing the location of borings, test pits, monitoring
wells, potentially impacted areas, and significant surface features including roads and site infrastructure that might limit
either the release characterization or remedial efforts. Field sketches may be included in subsequent reporting, but should
not be considered stand-alone documentation of the site’s layout. Digital photographic documentation of the location
and fieldwork is recommended, especially if unusual circumstances are encountered.

Nothing herein should be interpreted to preclude emergency response actions or to imply immediate remediation by
removal cannot proceed as warranted. Nonetheless, characterization of impacts and confirmation of the effectiveness
of remedial efforts must still be provided to the OCD before any release incident will be closed.

Jim Griswold

OCD Environmental Bureau Chief
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
505-476-3465
jim.griswold@state.nm.us





Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Chase Settle <Chase_Settle@eogresources.com>
Sent: Monday, May 15, 2017 3:24 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
Cc: Bob Asher; Amber Griffin; Veronica Alvarado
Subject: Compromise SWD #1 C-141

Attachments; CompromiseSWD1_C141_2017_05_01_Initial.pdf

Please find attached the C-141 Initial for the below listed location. This release site has already undergone initial
sampling on May 8, 2017. Background sampling will be conducted the week of May 22-26, 2017, the exact time and
date has not been determined and will be dependent upon contractor availability.

Compromise SWD #1
30-015-25665

1980 FNL & 800 FEL (UL-H)
Section 30, T18S-R27E
Eddy County, New Mexico

Thank you,

Chase Settle, M.S.
Rep Safety & Environmental 11

EOG Resources

105 S. 4" Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-4171 (Office)
575-703-6537 (Cell)

@®eogresources





Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bob Asher <Bob_Asher@eogresources.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 2, 2017 9:18 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; NMSLO (Carlsbad/lon Dolly)

(idolly@slo.state.nm.us); NMSLO (Hobbs/Amber Grroves); NMSLO (Hobbs/Mathew
Hagman) (mhagman@slo.state.nm.us); NMSLO (Roswell/Mark Najanjo)
(mnaranjo@slo.state.nm.us); NMSLO (Santa Fe/Dana Vackar Strang)
(dvstrang@slo.state.nm.us)

Cc: Amber Griffin; Chase Settle; Katie Parker; Veronica Alvarado

Subject: Release Notification (Compromise SWD #1)

EOG Resources, Inc. is reporting a release at the following location (5/1/2017, approximately 7:30 PM).

Compromise SWD #1
30-015-25665

1980 FNL & 800 FEL (UL-H)
Section 30, T18S-R27E

Eddy County, New Mexico

Released: 105 B/PW; Recovered: 99 B/PW.

Cause of the release was from a discharge line that failed. The release was contained within a bermed production
pad. Vacuum truck(s) and roustabout crews were called.

A Form C-141 with complete information will be submitted.

Thank you,

Robert C. “Bob” Asher

Environmental Supervisor

Safety & Environmental Department
EOG Resources, Inc.

Artesia Division

Artesia, NM 88210

575-748-4217 (Office)

575-365-4021 (Cell)

EOG Safety Begins With YOUR Safety

eog resources






NM OIL CONSERVATION

ARTESIA DISTRICT
District | : ’
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 , State of New Mexico - FEB 06 2015 Form C-141
District If Energy Minerals and Natural Resources _Revised August 8, 2011
811S, First St., Artesia, NM 88210 ,
District 111 ] 3 Svicd Submit | C propriate District Office in
1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 Oil Conservation Division RECE I hcevith 19.15.20 NMAC.
Districi IV 1220 South St. Francis Dr.

1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 Santa Fe. NM 87505
. A R

Release Notification and Corrective Action

D‘A'%‘SOLF' 2.77’6 OPERATORY [Q Initial Report [ Final Report

Name of Compan Contact

Yates Petrolelf)m (}Elorporation 155" 5 Amber Cannon.

Address " Telephone No.

104 S. 4™ Street 575-748-1471

Facility Name Facility Type

Compromise SWD #1: Salt Water Disposal Well Site

Surface Owner Mineral Owner API No.

Federal Federal 30-015-25665

LOCATION OF RELEASE

Unit Letter | Section | Township | Range | Feet from the | North/South Line. | Feet from the | East/West.Line | County

H 30 188 | 27E 1980 Notth 800 East Eddy

Latitude_32.72051 _Longitude_104.31146

NATURE OF RELEASE

Type of Release Volume of Release ‘Volume Recovered
Produced water 2,500 B/PW 2,300 B/PW
Source of Release . Date and Hour of Occurrence Date and Hour of Discovery
Supply line to SWD Well 1/16/2015 1/16/2015
Was [mmediate Notice Given? If YES, To Whom?

O Yes [ No [J Not Required
By Whom? ) Date and Hour
Was a Watercourse Reached? If YES, Volume Impacting the Watercourse.

[ Yes X No

1f a Watercourse was Impacted, Describe Fully.*

Describe Cause of Problem and Remedial Action Taken.*

There was a hole in the surface supply line between the salt water disposal battery site and the salt water disposal well site. The release occurred on the

production pad of the injection well site. Valves wére closed and leak was stopped. Line was replaced. Vacuum trucks were called to récover produced
water (there was a skim of oil in the produced water).

Describe Area Affected and Cleanup Action Taken.*

The area affected was on the production pad of the injection well site (dimensions are'unknown at this time). The wells were shut 6ff and the line with the
hole was replaced. Vacuum truck removed standing fluid. Vertical and horizontal delineation samples will be taken and analysis ran for TPH & BTEX
(chlorides for docuimentation). If initial analytical results for TPH & BTEX aie under RRAL’s (site ranking is 20) a Final Report, C-141 will be submitted
to the OCD requesting closure. 1f the analytical results are abové the RRAL’s a work plan will be submitted to the OCD.- Depth té Ground Water: < 50
(approximately 35%), Wellhead Protection Area: No, Distance to Surface Water Body: >1000’, SITE RANKING IS 20,

I hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant t6 NMOCD rules and
regulations all operators are required to report and/or file certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases which may endanger
public health or the environment. The acceptance of a C-141 report by the NMOCD marked as "Final Report" does-not relieve the operator of liability
should their operations. have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threatto ground water, surface water, huinan health

or the environment. In addition, NMOCD acceptance of a C-141 report does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other
federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

Signature: ﬁ/]/\/k,l&(/\ p AN non

Printed Name: Amber Cannon

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

LY ormmnn

' Signe
Approved by Emimmﬁ&t& Et‘)fecmhsu

Title; NM Environinental Regulatory Agent Approval Date: 2‘ I DI , 5 Expiration Date: N , A
E-mail Address: ACannon@pyatespetroleum.com Conditions of Approval:

, Reinediation per O.C.D. Rules & Guidelingg:tched [
Date: February 6, 2015 Phone: 575-748-4111 PROPOSAL NO

Laer THAN:_O (10119

)Rp-771a1





Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Amber Cannon <ACannon@yatespetroleum.com>
Sent: Friday, February 06, 2015 9:25 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Cc: Bob Asher; Katie Parker

Subject: Compromise SWD #1 Well Site

Attachments: Compromise SWD #1_C141 Initial 011615.pdf
Mike,

Please find attached an initial C-141 for the release that Katie and Bob discussed with you in your office on 2/4/2015.
Should you have any further questions, please let me know.

Thanks,

Amber Cannon

Environmental Regulatory Agent
Yates Petroleum Corporation
Office: (575) 748-4111

Cell: (575) 513-8799






’ Yy | Safety & Environmental Solutions

‘ ‘,z,t‘ 703 E. Clinton, P.O. Box 1613
Ty N Hobhs, New Mexico 88241

“L A
{“Ini (575) 397-0510

Fax (575) 393-4388

Memorandum

Date:  June 18, 2015

To: Permit Section, NM Office of the State Engineer
From: David G. Boyer, P.G. ;
RE: Proposed Procedures for Monitor Well Installation, Artesia, New Mexico

The following are the procedures proposed to be used in drilling, installation and developing
three monitor wells to be installed at a Yates Petroleum Corporation location (Compromise

SWD #1) southeast of Artesia, New Mexico. Prior to drilling approved State Engineer permits
will have been obtained.

1. Three 2-inch ID diameter PVC wells will be drilled with a hollow-stem auger at the approved
locations approximately © miles south of Artesia and south of the east end of Dayton Road.
Depth to water is approximated across the site at from 10 to 25 feet. The lithology at the location
is fine grained sand, silt and clay with sand lenses containing aquifer water. Very little hard
drilling is expected though some limestone river gravels may be present.

2. Wells are to be constructed with 15 feet of slotted flush joint new screen with slot size of
0.010 inches. The sand pack should be 10/20 silica sand or finer,

3. Sand is to be placed opposite the screen to a distance of 2-feet above the top of the screen.
A 2-foot bentonite seal will be placed above the sand and hydrated. A bentonite-cement grout
will be placed above the bentonite chips to the surface.

4. Surface completion will consist of a steel riser with a hinged locking cap cemented into the
annular space. A 4x4 fi. cement pad will complete the installation. The location is not in an area
subject to traffic so no protector posts are necessary.

5. Well development will be with a surge block and capture of fines with a bailer. This work will
be performed by the driller.

8. Drill cuttings and development water will be contained on site in drums.

A diagram of showing proposed completion information is attached. Lithology shown on the
diagram is for illustrative purposes only; it is from a previously installed monitor well for another
client at a location in the area and may not be representative of conditions at this site.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at the email or phone number above or
by cell phone at (575) 390-7067.

DGB/DGB





Z:\Company Files\Yates Pelroleum Corporalion\YAT-15-001 Compromise SWD\Sample well log.bo

TES
PETRCLEUM
CORPORATION

SAMPLE WELL COMPLETION LOG MW-1

(Page 1 of 1)

Monitor Well #1

Date/Time Started

: 07/06/15, Drilled By : Enviro-Drill, Inc.
Yates Petroleum Corp., Compromise SWD #1 | Date/Time Completed : 07/0_/15, Sampling Method 1 2 ft, split-spoon
SE/4 NE/4 Section 30, T18S, R27E Hole Diameter :81/41n, Legged By : David Boyer, PG
Eddy County, New Mexico Drilling Method : Hollow Stem Auger Client Representative : Amber Cannon
N32.721179°, W104.313273° Drilling Equipment Survey By : Harcrow Surveying
Water Levels
_¥_ During Drilling
7 After Completion
& Well: MW-1
Depth T Elev.: 3293.75
in @ | & — Flip Cover Well Construction
Fest | & | & DESCRIPTION 7 1 Metal Information
Box
RO I Y EFH 0-0.6 #. SANDY SILT, light brown, dry, no HIC COMPLETION DATA
/‘//’ stainingorodor Hole Depth : 30 ft. Below LS
. TD Inside casing : 31,16 Below TOC
////, Top casing 3 ft. above ground
| 1~ 31t g
/;/;/ CASING, SCREEN & CAP
4 41— Cement grout Material, joints : PVC, threaded
5 ///’ §-7 ft. SILTY CLAY, mottled black and gray g Diameter :2in. D
q // // 1-PVG casing Manufacturer ’
1 rgr.gr Screen type : Slotted
i A Screen length (151t
LA A o Screen opening 1 0.010 slot
- ,///‘ 2q 1A gcgl p](a:cement : :)32-2&3!:[\'/8'-8
bl | ottom Cap : 0,
1 »’///,4 % 7] Protector Casing : Above-ground stee!
10~ oL WM 10-12 . SILTY CLAY, gray, dry, crumbly, AU , Lock Kev:# None
0% I—Bentonite seal SEALS & SAND PACK
T /10 e Gement seal
B! ement seal type  : Cement grout
4 ////, Cem't placement  : 0-9ft BLS
/‘ // ) Annular seal type  : Bentonite 3/8" chips
i per Seal placement 1 9-11 1L BLS
i A A Sand pack type :10/20 Carmeuse silica
% Sand placement 1 11-28 ft. BLS
15— (14| 15-17 . SILTY GLAY, gray, crumbly, stiff, Bottom hale backfill : 28-30 ft, Native il
¥l i1 A core dry vl ELEVATIONS.
E /1
k /// A Ground elevation  :3293,75
///// Top of concrete pad : 3294.75
N LA 1A Top of PVC casing : 3296,55
1P 4P%
§ W 1A Sand pack
o A4 _ ] | WELL INSTALLATION:
] 90-20.5 ft. SAND, gray, fine grained, water 7/06/15: Drilled ta 30 feet, Saturated about
saturated PV 20 ft. Slough backfill to 28 ft. Placed sand
e T TR TR T e e = — screen (10 bags) to 11 ft. Set pipe/screen to 28 ft.
20.5-21.4 ft. CALICHE and CLAY, caliche Bentonite (2 bags) to 8 ft. Cement grout to
rock, water saturated N P surface and cement above-ground steel
Zcm-Ya?:‘llz‘ihf{-bCl—AY. gray grading fo SANDY | protection box with concrete pad.
wwlanuorown . L
23.4-24.8 ft. SAND, light brown, fine grained, WELL DEVELOPMENT;
some silt, water saturated 7/07115 Well developed with surge block
24,8;25 EC&LI%IEELAX. Ii&htﬂa@ — - :::dballmg. purged 15 gallons water and
25-27.2 it. SANDY CLAY, brown, sand very Boltom cap
fine grained, occasional calicherock - Slough backfill | Water Level Measurements:
A\27.2-28.2 ft. SILTY SAND, brown, very fine 07/06/15 - 19.43 ft. BTOC
grained, water saturated 07/07/15 - 18,01 ft. BTOC

35—

Notes:

This is a SAMPLE log with lithologic and completion information taken from a
previously completed monitor well in the vicinity,







Sent: Monday, May 15, 2017 3:24 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD

<Crystal. Weaver@state.nm.us>

Cc: Bob Asher <Bob_Asher@eogresources.com>; Amber Griffin
<Amber_Griffin@eogresources.com>; Veronica Alvarado <Veronica_Alvarado@eogresources.com>
Subject: Compromise SWD #1 C-141

Please find attached the C-141 Initial for the below listed location. This release site has already
undergone initial sampling on May 8, 2017. Background sampling will be conducted the week of
May 22-26, 2017, the exact time and date has not been determined and will be dependent upon
contractor availability.

Compromise SWD #1
30-015-25665

1980 FNL & 800 FEL (UL-H)
Section 30, T18S-R27E
Eddy County, New Mexico

Thank you,

Chase Settle, M.S.
Rep Safety & Environmental I1

EOG Resources

105 S. 4t? Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-4171 (Office)
575-703-6537 (Cell)

éeay resources



